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m INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

| To the Members of Memco Engineering Private Limited

i | Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

i | Opinion

s | We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Memco Engineering Private Limited

{"the Company”), which comprise the Balance sheet as at 31 March 2021, the Statement of Profit and

- Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive tncome, the Cash Flow Statement and the

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the Ind AS financial statements,

B including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

-3 In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

s | aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as

amended (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the ,

= | accounting principles generally accepted in india, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31

N March 2021, its profit including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity

or the year ended on that date.

for th ded on that dat

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on

o | Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Qur responsibilities under those
- Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial
Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code

of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Acccuntants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act
and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
=2 these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
st

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for aur audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.
| Other Information
o The Company's Board of Directors is responsibie for the other information. The other information

comprises the information included in the Board report but does not include the ind AS financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Cur opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we de not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

in connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
'?'rp;is,s,}ated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
"‘“‘*Fﬁgsﬁsﬁﬁement of this other irjformation, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report
in i‘h%@) fgard.
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Responsibility of Management for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financiai position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and
changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Indian Accounting Standards {ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, impiementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management gither intends to liguidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. \

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the ind AS financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or erroy, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individuaily
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resuiting fram eryor,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3){i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controlis,

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
: ‘estimates and related disclosures made by management.

X _
ahd, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to

eydfifs or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw

G ) . .
« Céhilude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
2
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attention in our auditor’s report to the refated disciosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the undertying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We aiso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements ’

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure 1" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. ,

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a} We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books;
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(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d)} In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial staterents comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

{e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2021
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controis over financial reporting of the
Company with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and the operating effectiveness
of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 2” to this report;

(g) Inour opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2021 has been paid
by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with
Schedule V of the Act;

| ith respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with

" . . . . .
'ﬁﬁiﬁe 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors} Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to
;ﬁt%e best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:
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i, The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

ii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

For G 5 Gaikwad & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Reg\

\)
per Géﬁe@ Gaikwad
Partner
Membership Number: 136512
UDIN: 21136512AAAABI7395
Place of Signature: Pune
Date: 20 May 2021
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 of our report of even date under the heading “Report on
Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our report of even date

Re: Memco Engineering Private Limited {the "Company")

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing fuil particutars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) All fixed assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year but there
is a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to
the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed
on such verification,

{c} According to the information and explanations given by the management, the title deeds of
immovable properties included in property, plant and equipment are held in the name of the
Company. '

{ii) The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion,
the frequency of verification is reasonable. No material discrepancies were noticed on such
physical verification. inventories lying with third parties have been confirmed by them as at
March 31, 2021 and no material discrepancies were noticed in respect of such confirmations.

{iii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any
loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii){a), (b} and (c) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company and hence ngt commented upon.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
loans, investments, guarantees, and securities given in respect of which provisions of section
185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 are applicable and hence not commented upen.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the
Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3{v} of the Order are not applicable.

{vi) To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not specified the
maintenance of cost records under Section 148{1) of the Companies Act, 2013, for the
products/services of the Company.
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(vii) (a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund , employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty
of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues applicable to it.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable |

in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, service tax, sales-tax, |

~duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, goods and service tax, cess and other statutory

~ ¢ dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six menths from the date
\,‘*J:iﬂ?ey became payable.
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(viii)

(ix)

(xi)

(xii}

{xiii}

{xiv)

(xv)

(c)

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income tax,
sales-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax and cess which have not
been deposited on account of any dispute.

fn our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management,
the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a bank and financial
institution. The Company did not have any outstanding loans or borrowing dues to
government or debenture holders duving the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management,
the Company has utilised term ioan for the purposes for which they were raised. According to
the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not raised any
money way of initiat public offer / further public offer / debt instruments hence not
commented upon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by
the management, we report that no fraud by the company or no fraud / material fraud on the
company by the officers and employees of the Company has been noticed or reported during
the year.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the managerial
remuneration has been paid / provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated
by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3({xii)
of the order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with
the related parties are in compliance with section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and the details have been disciosed in the notes to the financial statements, as
required by the applicable accounting standards. The provisions of sec 177 are not applicable
to the company and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xiii) insofar as it relates to section
177 of the Act is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

According to the infarmation and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of
the balance sheet, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review and hence,
reporting requirements under clause 3(xiv) are not applicable to the company and, not
commented upen.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him as
referred to in section 192 of Companies Act, 2013.

[this space has been intentionally left btank]
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G Y Guikwad & Co,

Chartered Accountants

(xvi)  According to the information and explanations given te us, the provisions of section 45-1A of
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

For G S Gaikwad & Co,
Chartered Accountants

Partner

Membership Number: 136512
UDIN: 21136512AAAAB}7395
Place of Signature: Pune

Date: 20 May 2021
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF MEMCO ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Ciause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Memco Engineering Private
Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31,2021 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the institute’ of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, impiementation and ‘maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
(the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internai financial controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and pian and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference
to these financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

&l & & & & & S - W N O W N W N W N -
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Our audit invoives performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
- | financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to
these financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, inciuding the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the internat financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to these Einancial
tatements

A Eﬁ;“mgany's internal financial contro! over financial reporting with reference to these financial
statéments is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial

repf;ét;ffcfg and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
Py
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generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internai financial ceontrol over financial
reporting with reference to these financial statements includes those policies and procedures that {1}
pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2} provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of

the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of
the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding nrevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, ar disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the financiai statements.

Inherent Limitations of internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to these
Financiai Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with

reference to these financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management

override of controls, material misstatements due to erfor or fraud may occur and not be detected.

Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal firancial controls over financial reporting with

reference to these financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal

financial control over financial reparting with reference to these financial statements may become

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or :
procedures may deteriorate.

i ddudlduddududdasdl

Opinion

fn our opinion, the Company has, in alt material respects, adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these financial statements and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential companents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

4404

For G § Gaikwad & Co.
Chartered

Partner
Membership Number: 136512
UDIN: 21136512AAAABI7395
Place of Signature: Pune

Date: 20 May 2021
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MEMCO ENGINEERING VT L'TD
Bakusce sheet as at March 31, 2021
(Al comonnts in rupees unless otherwise stated)

Pyrticulars Notes Asat Asat
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2029
Rupecs Rupces
ASSEES
L, Mon-curvent nssets
(a) Property, plant and equipment H 3 10,67,68,746 13,41,87,800
(b} Capilal work-in-progress 11.3 3 - 1,60,18,500
(c) Inlangible assels Ja 18,03,996 7,58,050
(d) Financial assels
{i} Investments 44 6,15,905 6,15,905
(i} Loans and Advances 453 27,13,5T4 24,03,574
(isi) Cther financial assets 4aC . -
{c} Deferred tax assets (net) 25 1,69,56,425 31,37,65,988
(£) Other non-current assels 5 17,56,610 12,32,430
Total non-cuirrent assels 13,06,§5,256 16,89,22,253
1L Current assets
(a) [nventerics G 4,55,44,826 5,70,08,255
(b) Financial assets
(i} Investments. 44 6,41,64,987 4,09,38,163
(i) Frade receivables 7 10,76,12,615 6,70,71,041
(ifi) Cash and cash equivalents 8 75,65,081% 1,93,14,555
(iv) Bank batances other than (iii) above E] 22,99,375 21,95,919
(v) Loans and Advances 4B 60,000 2,60,000
(i) Others financial assels 4C +1,91,739 6,74,443
() Other current assels 5 - 12,30,789 26,318,096
‘Total curvent assets &4,86.69,413 19,01,00,472
Totak Assets 37,92,84.469 359,22, 725
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Share capital M
{i} Equéty Shares 9 7,20,00,000 3,06,00,000
A. Other comprehensive
incoms not to be
reclassified to profit or
toss in subsequent
periods:
(b) Other equity
(i) Retained eamings 10 14,18,99,653 12,68,67,130
(i) Preforence Shares - 3,70,68,57%
(ii} Equity component of redeemable preference shares 9 - 70,74,002
‘Totat Equity attributalie to cquity share lkolders of the Company 21,38,99,653 20,10,09,710
Linbilities
1. Nonvcurvent liahilities
{a} Financial labilities
(i) Borrowings il 3,13,21,752 5,25,18,576
(ii) Other financial liabilitics 12 83,16,233 1,06,18,509
(b) Provisions 15 2,44,49,403 2,61,42,013
Total non-curvent tiabilities 640,587,388 #,.92,79,497
11.Current linbilities ¢
{a) Finaneial liabilities
(i) Borrowings il - -
(#) Trade payables
(a) lmn! outstanding dues of micro and small 15 61E2TT2 83,485,997
enterprises
:t)ot.c:ai oulstanding dues other than {ti){a) 13 420,73 084 227.20.920
(it} Other financial liahilities 12 3,97,58,872 3.39,14,890
(b) Other cursent lialsitities 14 69,07,254 20,91,533
(c) Current tax liabilities 25 46,84,338 -
() Provisions 15 10,91,308 16,438,078
Totad carrent liabilities 10,12,97,628 687.33,517
Total liabilities 16,53.85,016 15,50,13,015
Total Equity and Liabililics 37,91!84!669 35,‘)0,22!725
Summary of significant accounting policies Z

‘the aceompanying notes are an intopral part of the financial statements

For and on behaif af the Bonrd of Birectors of
Memco Engineering Private Limited

[
¢ MK Abhishek Phadke
i Company Secretary
Membership Numbers 13651 DIN, 07985441 ME No,: 60856
Place: Pune Place: Solapur Place: Solapur Place: Pune |
Dater 20.05.2021 Drater 20.05.2021 Drate: 20,05.2021 Dader 20.05.2028
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. MEMCO ENGINEERING PVT LTD
a< 2 Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2021
(Al amounts in rupees nnless otherwise stated)
l Particulars Notes Year ended Yenr ended
" " March 31, 2021 March 3%, 2020
“ Rupees Rupees
Inceme
“ Revenue from operations 17 36,34,28,823 40,170,57,146
Oiher income 18 43,40,816 12,78 217
“ Total Revenue {1} 36,77,69,639 40,83,35,364
m Expenses
Cost of raw materials and compenents conswined 1] 19,45,03,918 12,55,81,967
{Incrense) / decrease in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress 9 (1,93,631} 18,07,997
a Employee bencfits expense 20 10,54,86,007 11,48,30,138
' Other expenses 21 9,20,65,371 9,34,23,909
a Total expenses (I1) 30,18,61,665 33,56,44,011
m Earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation (EBFTDA) (1) - {IE} 6,59,07,974 7,26,9E,353
Finance costs 5] 68,63,916 1,21,05,618
m Fingmee incotine 23 (£,79,606) (12,39,171)
Depreciation and mzortisation expense 24 4,22 08,707 3,69,85,488
m Profit before tax 1,70,21,956 2,48,39,418
a Tax expense [
Current tax 25 93,19,131 99,22,776
Adjustment of curgent tax velating to eartier years 25 - 17,22,679
m Deferred tax credit 25 (37,37,899) (28,01,47%)
Total fax expenses 55,81,232 %8,43,976
m Prefit for the year [A] 1,14,40,724 1,89.95,442
m Other conaprehensive inceme +not 1o be reclassified o profit or oss in subsequent petiods:
Other comprehensive income not to be veclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:
. Re-measurement gains/{losses) on defined benefit plans 26 19,356,681 (26,76,236}
a [ncome tax effect {4,87,463) 6,73,609
Net other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to profit or loss in 14,49,218 (20,02,627)
m subsequent periods
Total othier comprehensive income for the year, net of tax [Bj 14,49,218 (20,02,627)
Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax [A]+]{B] 1,28,89,943 1,39,92,814
Profit for the year attvibutable to equity share holders of the Company 1,14,40,724 1,59.95,442
Total Comprehensive Income for the year attributalle to equity share holders of the Company 1,28,89,943 1,39,92,814
Eacning per share [nominal value per share Rs. 100 (March 31, 2020: Ry.100)
27
Basic, computed on the basis of profit attributable to equity share holders of the Company 15.89 53.32
Diluted, computed on the basis of profit attributable to equity share holders of the Company 15.8% 28.16
Sulmmary of significant sccounting policies 2
The accompanying notes are a integral part of the financial statements,
For G 8 Gaikwad & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
CharteredyAcfbuntants Memco Engincering Private Limited

‘ -

4
Mr. Yatin Shah

Divector
DIN, 00318146

plr Ghn
Partner
Membership Number: 136312

5.

Place: Solapur
Date: 20.05.2021

Place: Pune
Date: 20.05,2021

Director
DIN. 07945441

Place: Solapur
Date: 20,05,2021

Abhishek Phadk
Company Sccrétar
M. No.: 60856

Place: Pune
Duate: 20.05,2621
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MEMCO ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 202
(Al amounts in rupees unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Notes March 31, 2021 March 3§, 2020
In Rs, In Rs,
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before tax 1,70,21,956 2,48.39.418
Adjustiments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:
Depreciation and amortisatiott of property, plant and equipment 24 4.22.01,707 3,69,85,488
Non operative bank account written off - -
Bad debts and advances written off 6,97,532 5,55,620
Loss/ (Gain} on dispesai of property, plant and equipment 22/18 “ {3,40,054)
Finance and other inconte 24 (1,79,606) {12,39,171)
Finance costs 23 68,63,916 1,21,05,6(8
6,66,05,506 7,29,06,919
Working capital adjustments;
[nerease in provisions, gratuity and other provisions ‘15 (3,12,699) 21,861,185
{Increase) / decrease in other assets V5 13,65,837 55,91,087
Increase in long teem loans and advances 4B {3,10,000) {8,01,700)
Decrease in short term loans and advances 48 2,00,000 (2,00,000):
Incrense in other current liabilities t4 48,15,722 (1,00,95,573),
Increase it other financial Liabilities 12 55,87,939 (4,51,449)
(Increase) / decrease in trade and other receivables and prepayments 7 (4,12,39,106) 43,069,324
Tucrease in inventories [ (85,36,571) 1,59,08,290
inerease/ {(decrease) in Current tax liabilities 46,84,338 -
Increase/ (decrease) in trade payables i3 1,77,70,93% 1,05,11,835
(1,59,67,602) 2,69,32,998
Income taxes paid (net of refings) 26 {93,19,131) {1,03,13,205)
Enterest paid
Net cash flows generated from operating activitics 4,13,18,773
Cash flows from investing activitics 8,95,26,712
Proceeds frem sale of property, plant and equipment 3 - 19,30,000
Putchase of property, plant and equipment 3 1,89,900 (2,96,57,230)
Invesiment in Mutuat funds 8 {2,32,26,824) (4,09,38,163)
Proceeds of bank deposits - {1,03,456) 1,99,44,16]
Interest received (finance income) 24 1,79,606 7,23,050
Dividend received 24 - -
Net eash flows used in investing activities {2,29,60,774) {4,79,98,183)
Cash flows from financing activities
Interest paid (58,99,276.59) (73,45,401.00)
Proceeds from preference shaces
Rent payment for feased asset {29,41,515) -
Proceeds from long-term borrowings " 2,39,71,843
Repayment of bortowitygs (2,12,66,682) (3,90,24,134)
Preference shares dividend paid - (18,81,830)
Tax on preference shaves dividend paid - {3,69,554)
Net cash flows generated from financing activities (3,01,07,473) (2,46,49,076)
Net itscrease Adecrease) in cash and cash equivalents {1,17,49,474} 1,68,79,453
Non operative bank account writien off - -
Cash and cash equivaients at the beginning of the year £,93,14,555 24,35,102
Cnsh and cnsh cquivalents as at year end 75,658,081 1,93 14,555

AR SRAEE R R R R R R R RN RN NRERRNEDNS.




= |
=
=
=
=
= |
=
=
= |
= |

MEMCO ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2021
(Al amounts in rupees wnless otherwise stated)

Particulavs Notes March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
In Rs. In Rs.
Components of cash nnd cash equivalents: 8
Balances with banks:

On cusrent accounts 75,06,768 1.42,74,565

Deposit with original maturity of less than 3 months - 50,00,000
Cash in hand 58,333 39,000
Cash and cash equivalents at year end 75,65,081 1,93,14,555
Summary of sigaificant accounting policies 2
The accompanying nrotes are an integral part of the financial statements.

For and on belalf of the Board of Directors of
Memco Engineering Private Limited
,

- Ghghsh Gl L 5] Mo Yot sit Ir, Karan Shab  Abhishek Phadke
Partoer ‘\ “J, ,é_}“ Dircctor Director Company Seeretary
Membership Numnber: 136512 \%3,?, \}Q‘}f DIN, 00318140 DIN. 07985441 M. No.: G056

. b

Place: Pune
Date: 20.05.2021

Place: Solapur
Date: 20052021

Place: Solapur
Date: 20.05,2021

Place: Pune
Date: 20.05.2021

18

\\%.
N2




MEMCO ENGINEERING YT LTD
Statement of clinnges il eguity for the year ended March 31, 2021
(A7t amonnts i vipees nnless otferwise stated)

A. Equity Share Capital

Equity shaves of Rs, 100 encli {vefer note 10) issued, subseribed ank fally paid Number In s,
As At 31 March 2019 3,006,000 3,00,00,000
Tssued during the year - -
At 3§ March 2020 3,00,000 3,00,00,000
Conversion of Compulsorify Convertible Preferance Shares to Equily Shares 4,20,000 4,20,00,000
At 31 Mavch 2021 7,20,000 7,20,00,800
B. Other Equity
Attributnble to the equity olders of (he Company
Particulars Equity Cemponent of Compulsorily Reserves and Surplus Total equity
Cumulative Nony Convertible Preference| Relained Emmings
Convertible Shares
Redeentable
Preference Shares
Note 09 Note 10
As at Mavch 31, 2019 1,74,002 - 11,28,74,316 11,99,48,318
Profit for the year g . 1,59,95.442 1,59,95,442
Reclassifiention of liability component on change in terms of preference shares from
Cumulative Nont Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares to Compulsority Convertible
Pseference Shares 3,%0,68,579 - 3,76,68,579
Qtlier comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - {20,02,627), {20,02,627),
Transferred ta Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares (70,74,002) 70,74,002
Totl Comprehensive income fov the year (70,74,002) 44 1,42,581 1,39.92,5814 5,10,61,393
As at March 31, 2020 - 5,41,42,581 12,08,67,130) 17,60.09,71 1 '
Profit for the year - 1,28.89.943 1,28,89,943
Reclassification of liability component on change in terms of preference shares from
Cumulative Non Converlibic Redeemable Proference Shares to Compuisorily Convertible
Preference Shates - . R
Conversion of Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares te Equity Sharos (4.41,42,58%) 21,42,381 (4,20,00,600)
Cther comprehensive icene for the year, net of tax - - .
Transferred to Compulsosily Convetible Preference Shares - -
Total Comprehensive income For the year - {4,4£,42,581) 1,50,32,523 {2,91,10,057)
As at Mareh 31, 2021 - - 14.18399.653 14,15,99,653
2

Summary of significant accounting policies

Ths accompanying notes are en integral part of the financial statemenis,
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MEMCO ENGINEERING VT LTD
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 202%

Mote 1, Corporate Information

The financial statements comprise of financial statements of Memee Engineering Pvt Ltd (‘the Company’) for the year ended 31 March 2021 During
2017-18; Precision Camshafl Limited, a fisted company has aquired 95% of the shares w.e.fOct 10, 2017 on dischazge of consideration of Rs.
380,435,100 {0 erstwhile sharchotders of the Company, During 2018-19; the holding company has acquired remaiting 5% of Shares with effect {rom
March 29, 2019 on discharge of consideration of Rs.2,61,00,000 to erstwhile sharehalders of the Company. Memco Hngineezing Pvt Lid is a deemed
public company domiciled in xdia and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act 1956. The Company is primarily ettgaged in the
manufaciure and sale of paits of diesel engine, break parts and parts of measuring instruments. The Company has its office registered at F-3, Satpur
MIDC, Nasik, Mahazashira - 422005,

Fhe financial statements were authorised for issue in accordance with the resolution of the Board of Dircetors of the Company on May 20, 2021,
Note 2, Significant accounting policies
2.1 Basis of preparation

The Financial statetnents OF the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (il AS) natified under the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended thereafter., {"the Ruies").
The Financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2018 are the first the Company has prepacd in accordance with ind AS.

;
The financial statements liave been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets and liabilitics which have been measured at
fair value: d

> Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value {refer accounting policy Note 'n' of summary of significant acconnting policies regarding
financial instruments).

The financial statements are presented in (NR and all values are rounded to the nearest rupee, except when otherwise indicated.

T'he Company has applied Ihe following standards and amendments for the first time for their reporing penod commencing { st April 2018:
= Ind AS 115, Revense from contracts with customers

> Amendment to Ind AS 20, Accounting for Govenrment Grants and Disclosuce of Government Assistance

> Appendix B, Foreigm Currency Translations and Advance conséderation to Ind AS 21, The Effects of changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
> Amendment to Ind AS E2, Income Taxes

> Amendment to Ind AS 40, lavestment propeity

> Amendment to Ind AS 28, Investment in Associates and Joiut Ventures and Ind AS 112, Disclosue of Interests in Cmer Entitles

On assessment, the Comapany detemines that fhere are no impacts on the financial statements for above standards and amendments

Disclosure of EBITDA

Ind AS compliant Schedule 111 atlows fing items, sub-tine items and sub-totals to be presented as an addition or substitution ot the face of the
financial statciments when such presentation is relevant to an understanding of the Company’s financial position or performance or to caler to
industry/ secter-specific disclosure requirements. For example, a Company may preseat EBITDA as a separate line itert on the face of the statement
of profit and loss.

Measurement of EBITDA
The Company has elected to present eamings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation (EBITDA) as a separate line item on the face of the
statement of profit and loss, The company measures EBITDA on the basis of profit/ (loss) from continuing operatiens. In its measurement, the
Company does not include depreciation and amortisation expense, finance income, finance costs and taxsexpense.
2.2 Summary of significant accounting poficies
a)  Current versus non-curvent classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An asset is freated as curzent when it is:
> Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cyele.
> Bxpected to be realised within tweive months after the reporting peried, or
> Cash or cash cquivalent unless restricted from being exclhianged or used to settle & liability for st least twelve menths after the reporting peziod,
Aldl other assety are classified as non-current,
A Liability is current when:
> It is expected to be setéled i notnal operating cycle.
> It is due to be settled within twelve inonihs after the reporting period, or
> There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at lenst twelve monlhs after the reporiing period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-cuirent.

Deferred tax assets and liabilitics are classified as non-current asscts and liabilities.

o

Ry
The operaling cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their reafisation in cash and cash equivalents. The Company s "Z‘é)\\\\
o identified twelve months 15 ifs operating cycle. i/:“f'/
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MEMCO ENGINEERING PVT LTD
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

I Foreign currencics

<)

d}

The Company’s financial statements are presented in INR which is the Company's presentation curecucy and functional currency of the company.

(i) Enitial recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the functional currency, by applying to the foreige: currency amount the exchange rate between the
functional cuerency ad the foreign cureency at the date of the transaction.

(iiy Conversion
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the finctional currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date.
Non-menetary items, which are measured in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign curtency, are reported using the exchange rate at the
date of the transaction. Non-monetary items measwred at fair value in a foreiga currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when
the fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair vaiue is treated in line with the recognition
of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i ., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss isrecognised in OCl or
profit or loss are atse recognised in OCT or profit or loss, respectively).

Fair value mensurement

The Compaty menstres financial instruments such as investment, liability component of redeemable preference shares at fair value at each balance
sheet date, Fair vatte is the price that would be received to self an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the imeasurement date. The fair value measurersent is based on the presumption hat the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the
liabitity takes place cither:

A
> In the principal market for the asset or liability, ar
> I the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
The principal or the most advantageons market tmust be accessible by the Company, The fair value of an asset or a lishitity is measured using the
assnmptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic bes|
interest.

A fair vatue measurement of a non-financist asset takes into account 3 market patticipant’s nbility to gencrate economic benefits by using the asset in
its higlest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that wouid vse the assct in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation technigues that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure faiv value,
maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of incbservable inputs.

Al} assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised withia the fair value hieracchy,
described as follows, based on the lowest tevel input that is significant to the fair value measnrement as a whole:

Level | — Quoted {unadjusted) market prices in active markets for idestical assets or liabilities
Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the fowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly ohservable.
Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measorement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred
between levels in the hicrarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest fevel input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities or the basis of the aature, characteristics and
risks of the asset or liability and the levet of the fair value hicrarchy as explained above. This note summarises accounting policy for fair vatue, Other
fair value related discloswres are given in the relevant notes. 4

Revenue recognition

The revenue is recoguised based on basis of following five step process:

> Identify the contracis with the costomer; The contract may be oral or written.

> Idendfy the performance obligation: Performance obligation is nothing but promise made by the Company 1o ils customer for delivery of goods or services.
> Deteming the transaction price

> Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligation

> Recogriise the revenue when or as the Company satisfied the perfomance obli gation: Revenue is recognised either at point in tle or over a time

During the provious year, the Company has assumed that recovety of excise duty flows to the Company on its own accoust, This is for the reason
that it is a Hability of the manufacturer which forms part of the cost Of production, irrespective of whether the goeds are sold or not. Since the
recovery of excise duty fiows to the Company on its owa account, revenue for the period Aprl 2017 to June 2018 includes excise duty. However.
Wef July 01, 2017; Goods and service (ax {GST) coming into effect; the GST is the tax collected by selter on behatf of government, Hence, the same
is excluded from the revenue for the period Tuly 01, 2017 to March 31, 2018 as well as for the current yeat,

The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognised.

Sale of goods
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer, usvally on

delivery of the goods. Revenie frem the safe of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of returns and /j//
allowances, trade discounts and volume rebates,
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MEMCO ENGINEERING PYVT LTD

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

[ncome from services

Reverue from services is tecognised as and when services ave rendered. The Company collects service tax on behalf of the government and,
therefore, it is 1ot an economic benefit flowing to the Company. Henee, it is excluded from revenue,

Interest

For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair vaiue through other comprehensive income, interest income is recorded nsing the
effective interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash paymeats or receipts over the expected life of the
firancial instrument or a sherter period, where apprepriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset er to the amoriised cost of a financial
Liability. When caleulating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual tenns of the
financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses. interest income is
included in finance income in the statement of profit and loss,

Dividends
Revenue is recognised when the Company’s right to receive the payment is cstablished, which is generafly when sharcholders approve the dividend,

Faxes

Current income tax
Cutrent income tax assets and Habilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation autheritics. The tax rates
and tax laws vsed to compute the mmnount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Current income tax refating to items recognised cutside profit or loss is recognised outgide profit or loss (cither in other comprehensive income or in
equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation £o the underlying transaction either in GCI or divectly i ecquity. Manapement periadically
evaluates positions taken in the tax vetirns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes
provisions where appropriate.

Deferved tax
Deferred tax is provided using the lability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabitities and their carrying amounts
for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Delerred tax fiabilities are recopnised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

> When the deferred tax Liability arises from the initial recognition of goedwill or an asset or Habilisy in a transaction that is not a business combination
and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

> In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investients in subsidiaries, associates and interests in jeint ventures, when the timing of
the reversal of the temporary differences can be consrolled and it és probable that the temporaty differences will not reverse in the foresecable future.

Deferred sax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax fosses.

Deeferred tax assets are recoghised o the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available apainst which the deductible temporay
differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, excopt:

> When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible tetaporary difference arises from she initéal recogaition of an asset or liability in a transaction
that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss,

> In respect of deductible tenspocary differences associated with investments it subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint ventures, deferred tax
asscts arc recogaised only to the extent that it is probabie that the temporary differences will reverse ins the foresecable futnre and taxable profit will
be available against which the temporary differences can be utifised.

The canying amount of deferved tax asseds is veviewed at cach reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profit wili be available to allow al or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised gdeferred tax assets arc re-assessed at each
reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be
recovered,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the assct is realised or the fability is
settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to ilems recognised ouiside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or foss {either in other comprehensive income or in equity).
Deferred tax items are recognised in corvelation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity,

Deferred tax assess and deferred tax Habilities are offset if a legally enforceabie right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilkities
and the deferved taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority,

Salfes/ valne adeded taxes” goods g service fox pald on guguisition of assels or on Incurring expenses

Expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of sales/ value added taxes paid, except:

When the tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the taxation authority, in which case, the fax paid is recognised as
patt of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense item, as applicable,

When receivables and payables ace stated with the amount of tax included.

The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as part of receivables ov payables in the balance sheet, 2=
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MEMCO ENGINEERING PV 11D
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 3%, 2021
Property, plant and eqguipment

The company has ciected to continue with the carrying vatue for all of its property, plant and equipment as recognised in the previous GAAP
fimancial slatements as at the date of teansition to Ind AS; measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of
trausition after making necessary adjustments in accordance with the relevant Ind AS, since there is no change in functional currency.

Property, plant and equipment; and eapital work in progress, are stated at cost, net of accwmsiated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, i€
any. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and borrowing costs for Jong-term construction projects if the recopnition
criteria arc met, When significant parts of plant and cquipment are required 10 be replaced at intervals, the company depreciates them separately

based an their specific useful lives, Likewise, wlen a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the casrying amount of the plant and
equipment as a feplacement if the Tecognition criteria are satisfied, All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit or loss as incwred.

Depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on a written down value basis based on the useful lives estimated by the n:anagement,

Description of asset group Uscful lives as per
management's estimate

Buildings 30 years

Plant & equipment 7.5 years

Office equipment 5 years

Electrical instaliation 10 years

Furniture and fixtures 10 vears .

Vehicles 8 years

Cemputers and printers 3 years

Cost of leasehold land is amortised aver the remaining period of lease i.e. 77 years,

The Company believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be
tsel.

A item of property, plant and equipnient and any significant part initially recopnised is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits ate expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss avising on derecognition of the asset {calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the income statement when the asset is derecognised.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at cach financial year end and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate.

Intangible assefs

tangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognitios, intangible assets are cartied at cost less
any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Enternally generated intangibles are not capitalised and the selated expenditure is
reflected in profit or loss in the periad in which the expenditure is incurred, The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or
indefinite.

intangible assets with finite fives are amortised over the useful econemic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the
intmnpible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an imangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at
least at the end of each veporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattem of gonsnmption of future cconomic benefits
embodied in the asset are considered to modify the mmortisation period of method, as appropriate, and are freated as changes in accounting esiimates.
The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms part of
catrying value of another assct. Computer Software are amortized over a period of five years on a straight line basis from the date the asset is
available to the Company for its use,

tntangible assets with indefinite useful lives are nat amortised, but are tested for impairment annually, either individuaily or at the cash-gencrating unit
level. The assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annvally to determing whether the indefinite life continues to be suppartable. If not, the change in
usefut life from indefinite to finite is made on a prospective basis,

Gains or losses atising from derecognition of an intangible asset are tmeaswed as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

Borrewing costs

Borrowing costs directly altributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantia period of time to get
ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. Alt other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they

oceur. Boreowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incwrs in conaegtion with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also
inchudes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

s
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MEMCO ENGINEERING PVT LTD
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2028
Leascs

The determination of whether an arrangement is (ot contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement
s, or contains, a lease i€ falfilment of the mrrangement is dependent on the use of a specific assct or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use {he asset or
assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arangement,

Company as lesssee

The company applies n singte recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets, The Group
recoghises lease Habilities to make lense payments and right-of-usc assets representing the right to use the underlying assels.

i) Right-ef-use assets
The company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (L.e., the date the underlying assct is available for use). Right-of-use assets ace
measured at cost, less any aceumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remcaswrement of lease lisbilitics. The cost of right-ol-use asscts
includes the amount of lease liabifities recogunised, initial dircet costs incurred, and lease payinents made at or before the commencement date less any lease
incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-ling basis over the shorter of the lease terin and the cstimated useful lives of the assets, as
follows:

. Office building — 1 to 5 vears

If ownership of the teased asset fransfers to the Group at the ead of the fease term or the cost reflects the exercise of a puzchase option, depreciation is caleulated
using the estimated usefist life of the asset.
The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment, Refer to the accounting policz‘esfiu section (p) Impairment of nou-financiai assets.

if} Lease Linbilities
At the commencement date of the tease, the Group recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The
fease payments inctude fixed payments (including insubstance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend o an
index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value gnarantees. The lease payments afso inciude the exercise price of a purchase option
reasonably certain to be exercised by the Group and payments of penaltics for terminating the tease, if the lease term refiects the Group exercising the option to
terminate. Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or n rate nre recognised as expenses (unkess they are incurred to produce inventories) in the
period in which the event or condition that triggers the paymest occurs,

In caleulating the present value of lease payments, the Groug uses its incremental borrowing rate at the Jease commencement date because the interest rate implicit
in the lease is not readily determinable, After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the aceretion of interest and reduced
for the jease payments made. In addition, the carrying amousnt of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease ferm, a change in
the lease payments (e.g., changes to future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change in the
assessiment of an option to purchase the underlying asset.

jiiy  Short-term leascs and lenses of low-value assels
The Group applies the short-term lease recoguition exemption to its short-term ieases of machinery and equipment {i.c., those keases that have a lease termn of 12
months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). it also applics the fease of kow-vulue assets recognition exemption 1o leases of
office equipment fhat ase considered to be low value. Lease payments on shori-ternt leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on & straight-
tine basis over the lcase terat.

Inventorics

Inventories are vatued at Eower of their cost and net realisable value.
rl

Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition are accounted for as follows:

Raw materials and components: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the invetories to their present location and
conlition. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis.

Finished goods and semi finished goods: cost includes cost of direct materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing everhicads based on the
norinal operating capacity, it excluding bormowing costs.

Net realisabie value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary
to make the sale.

Tmpairment of non-fingneial assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaived. If ay indication exists, or when annual
{mpairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual
asset, unless the asset does not gencrate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When the carrying
amount of an assel or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amaunt.

Tn assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using & pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of {he tithe value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent nsarket
transactions are taken into account. If ne such transactions can be identified, an appropriate vaiuation medel is used. These caleulations are .-
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MEMCQ ENGINEERING PVE LTD
Notes to the financisl statements for the year ended March 3§, 2021

The Company bases its ipainment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calentations, which are prepared separately for each of the
Company’s CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forccast caleuiations generally cover a period of five years. Tor
longer periods, a long-termt growth vate is caleulated and applied to project future cash flows after the fifth year. To estimate cash flow projections
beyond periods covered by the nost recent budgets/forecasts, the Company exirapolates vash flow projections in the bucdget using a steady or
declining growth rate for subsequent years, unless an increasing rate can be justified. In any case, this growth rate does not exceed the long-term
average growth rate for the produets, industries, or country or coustries in which the entity operates, or for the market it which the assct is used,

Lupairment losses of continuing operations, inchnding impairment on irventories, are recoguised in the statement of profit and loss.

For assets, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that previously recognised impairnent losses no
longer exist or have decreased. 1f such indication exists, the Conspany estimates the asset’s or CGU's recoverable amount. A previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last
impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset docs not exceed its recoverable ameunt, nor excecd
the carrying amount that wouid have been determined, net of depreciatiot, fad no impairment loss been recoguised for the asset in prior years. Such
veversal is recognised it the statement of profit or loss.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised whez the Company has a present abligation (legal or cansteuctive) as a result of & past gvent, it is probable that an outflow
of resources enbodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation,
When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursempent is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the
reimbursement is virtually cestain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in fhe statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of maney is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that refects, when appropriate, the risks
specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Retirement and other employee henefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company las no obligation, other than the contribution payable
to the provident fund. The Compauy recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense, when an esployee ronders the
related service. 1f the contribution payable to the scheme for service reccived before the balance sheet date exceeds the centribution already paid, the
deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as & liability after deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the
contribution due for services received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent that the pre-payment will lead
to, for example, a reduction in future paymeat oc a cash refund,

The Company operates geatuity plan which is unfunded. The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the
prajected unit credit methed,

Remeasurements, comprising of actuacial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net
defined benefit lisbility and the return on plan assets {excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised
jimmediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the peziod in which they ocour.
Remeasuremnents are not reclassified to profit or Joss in subsequent periods.

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of:
1 The date of the plan ameadment or curtailment, and
B The date that the Company recognises related restructuring costs

¥
Net interest is caleulated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The Company recognises the following changes in
the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the consolidated statement of profit and loss:

1 Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and non-routing settlements; and
[l Net interest expense or inconmie

The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as a long-term employee benefit for measurement
purposes, Such long-terin compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method as at the
year-eid. Actuarial gains/tosses are immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred. The Company presents the leave as a
provisions in the balance sheet, to the extent it does not have an unconditional right to defer its settlement for 12 months after the reporting date.

Financial instruments:
A financial instrwment is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial Hability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financinl assets

Initicd recognition and measurement

All financiat assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets ot recotded at fair value threugh profit or loss, transaction
costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

Subscquent measurement

For purposes of subseqent neastrement, financial assets are classiffed in four categories:
> Dbt instruments at amortised cost
> Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or foss (FVTPL)
> Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FYTOCL)
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MEMCO ENGINEERING PVFE LTD
Notes to the financink statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
Dbt insiriments af amortised cost
A *debt instrument” is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is keld within & business model whose objective is to hoid assets for collecting contractuat cash flows, axd

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest {SPPI) on the priucipal
amonat outstanding.
This category is the most relevant to the Company, After initial ineasurement, such financial asscts are subsequently measuced at amorlised cost
using the effective interest rate (EIR) wethod. Amertised cost is calculated by taking ito account any discousnt or preminm on acquisition and fees or
costs that are an integeal part of the EIR, The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impainment
are recognised i the profit or loss. This category generally applies to loans, trade receivables, casl and cash equévalents, other bank balances and
other financial assets. For more information on receivables, refer note 48, 4C, 7 and 8.

Debi instrioment at FVTP,

FVTPL és a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the critesia for calegorization as at amortized cost or as
FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.

In addition, the Company niay elect to designate a debf instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FYTOCI criteria, as at FYTPL.
However, such clection is allowed enly if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsisteacy (referred 1o as “accounting
mismateh’),

Debt instruments inchuded within the FVTPL category ave measured at fair value with all changes recognised in the P&L.,

.

Equity invesiments

All equity investments in scope of Tnd AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading ace classified as at FVTPL,
For all other equity instruments, the Company may take an ircevocable election to preseat in other comprehensive income subseguent changes in the
fair value, The Company nakes such election on an instrument by- instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is
irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instroment as at FYTOCI, then ail fair valee changes o the irstrument, excluding dividends, are
recognized in the OCI, There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment, However, the Company may transfer the
cazlative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FV'TPL category are teasured at fair value with all changes recognised in the P&L.
Doracognition

A fimancial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.c.
removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when;

v

The tights te receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in fuil
without materiat detay to a third party under a *pass-through’ arcangeent; and cither (a) the Company has transferced substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, or {b) the Compary lias neither transferred nor retained substasstiaily all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred
control of the asset.

v

‘When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has eatered inte a pass-through acrangement, it evaluates i€and
to what extent it has retained the visks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantiatly all of the risks and
rewards of the asset, nor transfeceed control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the fransferred asset to the extent of the Company’s
continving involvement. ki that case, the Company alsc recognises an associated liability. The transferrbd assct and the associated lability are
measured on a basis that reflects the rights and ebligations that the Company has retained.

Tmpainment of finoneial assets

In accerdance with ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the
following financial assets and credit risk exposure;

i) Financial assets that are debt instraments, and are measured at amartised cost e.s. deposits, loans,trade receivables, bank balance and other financial
assets.
ii) Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS
115;
iii} Loan commitmertts which are not incasured as at FVTPL.

The Company follows “simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on
> Trade receivables,

The application of simptificd approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, il recognises impairment loss allowance
based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognitior.

For recognition of impairment less on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there kas been a significant

increase in the credit risk since initéal recoguition, If eredit risk ks not fncreased significantly, twelve-month ECL is nsed to provide for impairment

loss. However, if credit risk has increased signifieantly, lifetime ECL is used. I, in a subsequent period, credit quatity of the instrument improves such L
that there is 5o longer a significant increase in eredit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recoguising impairment loss allowance /,/ '\i\‘\ -
Based on twelve-month ECL., &
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MEMCO ENGINEERING PVT LTD

Notes to the finciad stateanents for the yenr ended March 31, 2021

Lifetime ECL ave the expected credit lesses resulting from all possibie detault events over the expected difc of a financial instrument. The
twelve-month ECL is & portion of the lifetime ECE which results from defauit events that are possibic within twelve months after the reporting date.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in aceordance with the contract and alf the cash flows that the
entity expects to receive (i.c., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the originai EIR.

ECL impairment loss allowance {or reversal) recogtized during the period is recognized as income/ expense iis the statement of profit and loss {P&L.).
This amount is reflected undler the head *other expenses’ in the statement of profit and loss, The balance shect presentation for financial instrumen is
described below:

> ECL en financial assets measured al amortised cost is presented as an allowance, i.e., as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the
balance sheet, The allowanee reduces the net carrying ansount. Until the asset meets write-off eriteria, the Company docs not reduce impairment
allowance from the pross carrying amount.

For assessing increase in eredit risk and impairment loss, the Company combines financial instruments on the basis of shared credit risk
characteristics with the objective of facilitating an analysis that is designed to enable significant increases in eredit risk to be identificd on a timely
basis.

Financisl linbilities

Initial recognition and measwrement
Financial liabilities ave classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss; loans and borrowings; payables as
appropriate.

All financial linbilities are recoguised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and berrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction
costs.

The Company's firancial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts.
Subsequeent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described befow:

Financtal Habititles at fuir value throngh profit or loss

Financial Habilities at fair value through profit or logs include financial liabitities held for trading and financiat liabélitées designated upon initial
vecognition s at fair value through profit or loss, Financial liabilities are classified ns held for trading if they are incuzred for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term, This category also includes detivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that ave not designated as
hedging instruments in hedge relatiouships as defined by Ind AS 109.

Gains or losses on liabilitics held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financia] liabitities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and
only if the criteria in fnd AS 102 are satisfied. For liabilitics designated as FYTPL, fair vaine gains/ losses attributable fo changes in own credit risk
are recognized in OCL. These gains/ loss are not subsequenily ansfeired to PEL. Howaver, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss
within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Loans and bovrowings

Alter initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised,cost using the EIR (effective interest rate)
wethod. Gains and tosses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities ave derecognised as welt 2s through the EIR amortisation pracess.
Amartised cost is caleulated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The
EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss,

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expircs. When an existing financial liability is
teplaced by another feom the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing Habilily ave substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original Hability and the recognition of a new tiability. The difference in the respective
carrying mmouats is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Cumulative Non Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares

Cwmulative Non Cenvertible Redeemable Preference Shares are issued at fixed rate of dividend at 6% to the holding Company. These shares are
separated into liability and equity components based on the terns of the contract. The dividend payntents are non-discretionusy it nature,

The dividend rate is not pegged to the market rate. The market rate is at 10,50% (incrementat borrowing rate for the company).

On isswance of the nott convertible preference shares, the fair value of the liability compouent is determined vsing a incremental borrowing rate of the
Company. This amount is classified as a financial liability measured at amortised cost until it is extinguished ot redemption.

The remainder of the proceeds is recognised and inchuded in equity. The remainder inciudes the difference betweert dividend rate and market rate and
this difference és treated as contribution by equity holders; as the holding company is compensating the company and is acting in its capacity as equity
holders. Hence the same is recognised and ineluded in equity in accordance with ind AS-32.
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MEMCO ENGINEERING PVT L'TD
Notes to the financial stntements for the year ended March 31, 2021
Cash and ¢ash equivalents

Cash and cash cquivalent i the bajance sheet comprisc cash at banks and on hand and short-tesm deposits with an original maturity of three

months or jess, which arc subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
For the purpose of the financial statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivaients consist of cash and short-teray deposits, as defined above, net
of putstanding bank averdrafls as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management,

Cush dividend

The Company recognises a liability to make cash or non-cash distributions o cquity holders of the parent when the distribution is authorised and the
distibution is no longer at the discretion of the Company. As per the corporate laws in Indiz, 3 distribution is authorised when it is approved by the
sharchoiders. A cotresponding nmount is recognised directly in equity.

Governnent grants

Government grants are recognised whete there is reasenable assurance that the grant will be received and ali attached conditions wilt be complied
with. When the grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income on a systematic basis over the periods that the refated costs, for which it is
intended to compensae, are expensed. When the grant relales fo an asset, it is recognised as income in equal amounts over the expected useful life of
the related asset.

o

e
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Note 3a: Intangible Assels

Coemputer Soltwire
Parficalurs Gross Block Depreciation and
inipaticent

At Cost
At 31 March 2019 8,080,000 35,045
Additions 1,71,500 1,771,505
Disposals - -
At 31 March 2020 $,71,500 2,13,450
Additions 15,50,600 5,04,054
Disposals
At 31 March 2021 25,21,500 7,127,504
Net book value
At 31 March 2021 18,03,996
At 31 March 2020 7.58,050
At 31 March 2019 7,64,055
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MEMCOQ ENGINEERING PVT LTD
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
(Al amounts in rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note 4: Financial Assets

4A) Investments

Particulars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
(i) At fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
a) Investments in Equity Instruments
Shares of Thane Janata Bank 4,62,950 4,62,950
9259 Equity shares of Rs. 50 each fully paid-up
(March 31, 2020; 9259 equity shares)
Shares of Janlaxmi Bank 1,29,950 1,29,950
5198 Equity sharcs of Rs. 25 each fully paid-up
(March 31, 2020: 5198 equity shares)
Shares of Mahila Bank 21,305 21,305
850 Equity shares of Rs. 25 each fully paid-up
{March 31, 2020: 850 equity shares)
Shares of Godavari Bank 1,000 1,000
[0 Equity shares of Rs, 100 cach fully paid-up
{March 31, 2020: 10 equity shares)
Shares of NAMCO Bank 700 700
28 Equity shares of Rs. 25 each fully paid-up
(March 31, 2020: 28 equity shares)
b} Investments in Mutual Funds
Quoted Mutual Funds
1,368,787.58 units of HDFC Liquid Fund 1,62,14,931 1,53,37,949
156,186.0F units of ICICI Prudential Ultra Short Term Fund 1,63,08,134 1,54,00,560
10,549.75 units of Aditya Birla Sun Life Low Duration Fund 59,07,703 51,02,783
4,583.75 UTI Floater Fund 54,80,781 50,96,871
ADITYA BIRLA SUN LIF 1,00,00,000 -
UTI MONEY MARKET FUN 1,02,53,437 -
Total Investments at FVTPL 6,47,80,892 4,15,54,068
Non-current 6,15,905 6,15.905
Current 6,41,64,987 4,09,38,163
Aggregate book value of quoted investments 6,41,064,987 4,09,38,163
Aggregate book value of unquoted investments 6,15,905 6,135,905
4B) Loans and Advances
Particniars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Security deposits {(unsecured, considered good) 27,73,574 26,613,574
Total Loans 27,73,574 26,063,574
Non-current 27,13,574 24,03,574
Current 60,000 2,60,000
27,73,574 26,63,574

Security deposit mainty include security deposits with State electricily board; whicl gencrate interest in the range of 7% to 8% per annu
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Breakup of sccurity details
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Particulars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
- Loans considered good- Unscourcd 27,773,574 26,63,574
Total 27,713,574 26,63,574
Loss allowance . .
‘Fotal Loans 27,73,574 26,63,574
4C) Other Financial Assets
Particulars As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
(2) Bank deposits with remaining maturity for more than 12 months - -
(b) Interest accrucd on Fixed deposits 1,66,461 6,49,165
(¢) Other receivable 25,278 25,278
Total Other Financial Assets 1,91,739 6,74,443
Noo-current - -
Current 1,91,739 6,74,443
1,91,739 6,74,443
Total Financial assets 6,77,46,205 4,48,92,085
Total Non-current 3329479 30,19,479
Total Current 6,44,16,726 4,18,72,606
Break up of financial assets carried at amortised cost
As at March 31, 2621 As at March 31, 2020
Loans and advances 27,773,574 26,63,574
Trade receivables (Note 7) 10,76,12,615 6,70,71,041
Cash and Cash equivalents (Note 8) 75,65,081 1,93,14,555
Other Bank balances (Note 8) 2299375 21,95,919
Other financial assets 1,91,739 6,74,443

Total financial assets carried at amortised cost

i

12,04,42,384




MEMCO ENGINEERING PYT LTD

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended Mareh 31, 2021
(Al amonnts in rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note 5: Other Assets

Particulars

As at March 31, 2021

As at March 31, 2020

Capital advances - 1,10,000
Prepaid expenses 1,65,456 7,96,803
Advance for purchase of matertals 84,062 13,31,603
Income tax deposited with tax authorities 17,56,610 "
Balances with statutory/government authorities 9,81,271 5,05,291
Advance tax (net of provision for taxation) - 11,22,436
Advance to employecs - 4,399
Total other assets 29,837,399 38,70,532
Non-current 17,56,610 12,32,436
Current 3,' 12,30,789 26,38,096
29,87,399 38,706,532

Note 6: Inventorics

Particulars

As at March 31, 2021

As at March 31, 2020

Raw materials and components 3,38,23,434 2,76,48,174
Stores, spares and packing materéals 1,84,22,061 1,62,54,380
Semi-finished goods 1,08,94,872 84,79.918
Finished goods 24,04,459 46,25,782
Total inventorics at the lower of cost and net realisable value 6,55,44,826 3,70,08,255

B B B EEBEEEBEEEEEEEEEEEREEEEEENERNENIESRINEINIEISE.M®..
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MEMCO ENGINEERING PVT LTD
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended Mareh 31, 2021
(Al arounts in rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note 7t Trade receivables

Particulars As at March 38, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Trade reccivables 10,76,12,615 6,70,71,041
Total 19,76,12,615 6,70,71,041
Break-up for security details:

- Trade recievables considered good- Unsecured 10,76,12,615 6,70,71,041
‘Total 10,76,12,615 6,76,71,041
Loss allowance - -

6,70,71,041

‘Fotal Trade reecivables . 10,76,12,615

No trade or other receivable are due from dircetors or other officers of the Company either severally o jointly with any other person.
Nor any trade or other receivable are due from firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or

a member,

For terms and conditions relating to related party receivables, refer nole 30.
Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 30 o 90 days.

Note 8: Cash and bank balances

Prrticulnrs As at March 31, 2021

As at March 31, 2020

Cash and cash equivalents
Balance with Banks

Current accounts 75,06,768 1,42,74,565
Deposits with original maturity of less than three months - 50,00,000
Cash on hand 58,313 39,960
‘Total cash and eash equivalents 75,65,081 1,93,14,555
Other bank balances
Deposits with remaining maturity for tess than 12 months 22,99.375 21,95,419
Total other bank balances 22,99,378 21,95,919
£
Total cash and bank balances 98,64,456 2,15,10,475

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise the following

Particulars As at March 31, 2021

As ot March 31, 2020

Cash and cash equivalents
Balance with Banks

Current accounts 75,06,768 t,42,74,565
Deposits with original maturity of less than three months - 56,00,000
Cash on hand 58,313 39,990
Total eash and cash equivalents 75,65,081 1,93,14,555
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MEMCO ENGINEERING PYT LTD
Notes to thie financial statements for the year ended Maveh 31, 2021
(Al amounts in rupees unless otherwise stated}

Note E1: Financkal Llabilities
a) Borrowings

Particulars Rate of interest Maturity Ag at March 31,2021 As at March 31, 202¢

Borrowings
Non Carrent borrewings

Term Loan

Bank 11
Term loan 2- 003 9.75% Dec-22 6,356,219 14,52,804
“Term loan 3- 004 9.75% Jun-22 16,57,084 79,19,392
‘Term loan 4- 005 . 9.75% Sep-24 1,81,75,511 1,40,83,410
Term loan 5- 006 §.75% Sep-24 11,78,187 15,66,832
“Term loan 6- 007 9.75% Sep-24 . 20,831,848 27,69,900
“Fermn loan 7- 008 9.75% May-22 2,931,267 23,65,738

Citi Bank Loan A/C - Loan Initiation-DOSLCRR 191920001 90.75% May-25 ._“ 1,52,77,636 2,23,60,501

Linbility component of compound financial instrument

Cumulative Nen Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares 10.50% 2018-2023 - -
{unsecured)
‘Fotal Non Current borrowings 3,13,21,752 5,25,18,576

Current maturity of long term loans

Bank I
Loan for car (seoured) 957% - -
Bank 1§
Term loan 2- 003 9.75% Dec-22 7.96,585 7,12,532
Tenn loan 3- 004 8.75% Jun-22 62,62,308 56,02,350
Term loan 4- 005 &.75% Sep-24 38,592,802 31,17,548
Ferns lom 5- 006 9.75% Scp-24 3,85,750 3,43,651
Term loan 6- 407 9.75% Sep-24 6,82,878 6,091
Term loan 7- 308 9.75% May-22 20,72,471 18,354,109
Citi Bank Loan A/C - Loan Initiation-DOSLCRR191920001 9.75% May-25
46,99,053 11,23,335
Loan vepaynble on Demand
Cash credit from banks (secured} 9.50% On Demand - -
“Total current Borrowings 1,87,91,847 1,33,62,702
Less: nmount clubbed under *Other Financial liabilities" 1,8791,847 1,33,62,702
Net Current Borrowings - -
Agaregate value of secured loans 5,01,13,599 6,58,81,278

Term loan 2-003:

‘Term loan 3 of Bank 1 has been taken over by Bank {1,

Term loan 2 of Bank Il carries interest at the rate of 9.75% p.a. The tenure of the loan is 51 months, The fean is repayable in 51 monthly
instalments commencing from October 2018, The loan is secured by existing and future moveable and immoveable fixed assets of plot no
F.5, MIDC, Salpur as collateral security. The loans has been secured by the corporate guarantee of holding compuany Precision Camshafts
Limited.

Term loan 3-604:

Term loan 4 of Bank I has been taken over by Bank IT,

Tecm loan 3 of Bank I1 carries interest at the rate of 9.75% p.a. The tenure of the loan is 44 months, The loan is repayable in 44 monthly
instalments commencing from November 2018, The loan is secured by existing and future moveable and immeveable fixed assets of plot
no F-5, MEDC, Satpur as coliateral sccurity. The Ioans has been secured by the corporate guarantee of holding company Precision
Camshalts Limited.
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MEMCO ENGINEERING PVT LTD

Notes to the financial statements for fhe year ended March 31, 2021

(All amounts in rupees usless otherwise stated)

Term loan 4-005:

‘Ferm Toan T of Bank 1 bas been taken ever by Bank I,

“T'erm loan 4 of Bank 11 carrics interest at the rate of 9.75% p.a. The tenure of the loan is 72 months, The Toan is repayable in 72 menthly
instatments commencing from Octeber 2018, The Joan is secured by existing and future moveable and immoveable fixed asscts of piot no
[-5, MIDC, Satpit as collateral seeurity. The Joans has been secured by the corporate guarantee of holding company Precision Camshafts
Limited.

Ternt loan 5-006:

Term loan 6 of Bank | has been taken over by Bank 11,

Torm loan 5 of Bank 1f carrics interest at the rate of 9.75% p.n. The temre of the loan is 72 months. The loan is repayable in 72 monthly
instalments commencing from October 2018. The loan is secured by existing and future movesble and immeoveable fixed nssets ot plet no
F-3, MIDC, Satpur as cotlateral security. The loans has been securcd by the corporate guarantee of holding company Precision Camshafls
Limited

Term koan 6-007:

Term foan 8 of Bank [ has been taken over by Bank JT, R

Tetm oan 6 of Bank 11 catries interest at the rate of 9.75% p.a. The tenure of the loan is 72 mouths. The loan is repayable in 72 monthly
instalments commencing from October 2018, The loan is secured by existing and future moveabléand immoveable fixed assets of plot no
F.5, MIDC, Satpur os collateral sceurity. The loans las been secured by the corporat guarantee of hokling company Precision Camshalis

Limited

Term lonn 7-008:

Term loan 5 of Bank 1 has been taken over by Bank II,

Term loan 7 of Bank 11 carries intercst at the rate of 9.75% p.a. The tonure of the loan is 44 montlis. The loan is repayable in 44 monthly
instalments commencing from October 2018, The loan is secured by existing and future moveable and immoveable fixed assets of plot no
¥-5, MIDC, Sapar as collaterat security. The loans has been secured by the corporate guarantee of holding company Precisions Camshafts
Limited

Citi Bank Loan A/C - Loan Initiation-DOSLCRR131920001

Term loan from ¢iti bank carries interest at the rate of 9.75% p.a, The tenure of the loan is 70 Months. The loan is repayble in 20 quarterly
instalments cosnencing from September 2020 The Joan is secured by existing and future moveable and immoveable fixed assets of plot no
E-5, MIDC, Satpur as collateral security. The loans has been secured by the corporate guarantee of holding company Precision Camshailts

Limited
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MEMCO ENGINEERING PYT LTD

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2621

(Al amounts in rupees miless otherwise stated)

Cash credit from banks:

Cash credit is secured by hypothecation of current nssets of the Company.. Cash credit has nlso been secured by collateral sceusitics of
existing and future moveable and immoveable fixed assets of plot no F-5, MIDC, Satpur. The cash credit has been secured by corperate
guarantee of Holding Company Precision Camshaft Limited. The cash credit has also been securcd by Demand promissery note and letter
of continuity for Rs. 50 Mitlion,

The carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment pledged as sccurity for nen-current borrowings are disclosed in note 3. And
carrying amouns of inventories and trade receivables are pledged as security for short term berrowings.

Term tean and loans repayable on demand from banks contain certain covenants relating to debt service coverage ratio, total debt gearing
ratio. All the ratios mentioned nbove are within the tevel stiputated by the banks in its prescribed sanctions.

Mote 12: Other financial Habilities

Partieatars As at March 31, 2021 As at Marcel 31, 2020

Current maturity of long term loans (refer note 1) ._' 1,87,91,847 1,33,62,702
Interest seerued and due on borrowings ' - 4,98,142
Lease liability £,05,95,809 1,25,72,685
Employee benefit liabilities £,84,27,850 1,30,07,053
Sundry payables for capital goods purchased 2,59,600 10,73,292
Dividend on preference shares payabic - 25,20,000
Provision for dividend distribution tax . 5,00,025

Provision for Ingame Tax ( Net of Advance Tax) -

Total 4,80,75,105 4,45,33,898
Non - Carrent 83,106,233 1,06,18,909
Current 3,%7,58,872 3,39,14,990
4,80,75,165 4,45,33,898
Break up of financial liabilities earried at amortised cost
Particulars As at March 31,2028 As at March 31, 2020
Borrowings (nen-current) (note 11) 3,13,21,752 5,25,18,376
Borrewings (current) {note 11) - -
Current maturity of fong term loans (note (2} 1,87.91,847 1,33,62,702
Trade payables (note 13} 4,88,55,857 3,10,78,917
Other financial tabilitics (note 12) 2,92,83,258 3,1L,70,197
Tatal 12,82,52,714 12,88,31,392 .
T
AL
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MEMUCO ENGINEERING PYT LTI
Notes to the Nnancizl statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
(All amounts in rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note 13: Trade payables

Particubars As ut Maych 3F, 2021 Asatl March 31, 2020

Trade payablex

- Toml eutstandmg <dues of nxero enterprises and small enterprises 6TRIIT2 8348097
- Teinl owstanding daes of creditors other than micro eterprises amd small eplerpises A ML TILORA 2.27.29.420
Total teade payables LBA,A5857 30078217

Non-current - -
Current 448,35, 887 B ELR017

488,558,857 3.10,78.917

Terms asd comlslions of the abave firancict liabikities
Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are normally settled on 60 to 90 day tenns N
For lesms and conditons wilh related parties. refer o note 30
For explanations on the Company s credit risk management progesses, refer note 37

Dretails of dues to Micro and smulf as defined under MSMED Act, 2006

Particulars As at Miarch 31,2021 As at March 31,2020
(i} The principal amount and the interest due terean remaining uapaid to any supplier as at the
end of each accounting vear

Principal amount due to nticrs and small e 07,82,772 K3 6.997
Interest due on above - H,150
{ii) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16, of the MEMED Act, 2006

(i) The nmount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in awaking payment (which
fhave been paiel but beyond the appointed day during the vear} but without adding e ineresy
specified under MSMED Act, 2006

[N FRE [RTe. 14

(iv) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each nceounting year.
(v) The amount of fikther interest remaining due ang payable oven in the succeeding years,
until such date when the mierest dues as above are actually pmd to the small enterprse For the
purpose of disallowance as a dedwctible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act, 2000

20,84,339 37387
Mote 14z Odher carvent liabilitics
Particulars As o March 3t, 2021 As i bearch 31, 2020

’

Advanaes from customers - (RS
Tax deducted at source payable $35 540 306,132
Lxeises service tax and GST payable 04,71, 708 1622915
Fotal 07254 20,91,534

Note 15: Provisions

Particulaes As At Mardl: 31,2021 As at Mareh 31,2020

Employee benefits obliganions:

Granity 0316217 212,403,800
Compensated absences 62,204 065,47.691
‘Tatad 2,5540,711 2,77,90,091
Naon-carrent b A9 403 20142003
Current 10,945,308 16,458,078
25540711 2.77.00,001

The liabitily for compensated absences cover the Company's fability for eorned toaves,

Also refer note 28 for detailed discloswre of gratunty




MEMCO ENGINEERING PYT L'FD
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended Mavch 34, 2021
(All amounts in rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note 16¢ Revenue from operations

Year ended March 31,

Year ended Mareh 31,

b, o 4y b
Particulars 2021 2020
Sale of products 31,07,52,010 36,54,09,904
Sale of services 3,93,65,987 2,74,06,712
Total sale of products and services 35,01,17,997 39,28,16,616
Other operating income
Scrap sales 1,33,10,825 1,42,40,531
Packing and forwarding charges - -
‘Total other operating incone 1,33,80,825 1,42,40,531
36,34,28,823 40,70,57,146

Note 17: Other Income

. © Year ended March 31,
Particulars

Year ended March 31,

 E H HBEE8EEEEERdEEEEEEdEEd NN

, 2021 2020
Profit on sale of fixed assets . 3,40,054
Fair value gain on mutual funds af fair value through profit or loss 32,26,824 5,38,163
Other Income 11,13,993 0,00
Trade Payable no fonger required written back - -
43,40,816 12,78,217
Note 18: Cost of raw materials and componrents consumed
Particulars Year ended March 31,  Yenr ended March 31,
2021 2020
Inventory at the beginning of the year 2,76,48,174.4 4,31,18,690
Add: purchases 11,06,79,177.2 11,01,13,451
13,83,27,351.7 15,32,30,141
Less: inventory at the end of the year 3,38,23,433.9 2,76,48,174
Cost of raw materials and components consumed 10,45,03,917.7 12,55.81,967
Note 19: (Increase) / decrease in inventories of finished goods and work in progress
Particulars Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
2021 2020
Opening stock:
Finished goods , 4625782 83,13,008
Semi-finished goods 84,79,918 66,00,689
1,31,05,700 1,49,13,697
Closing stock:
Finished goods [,08,94,872 46,25,782
Semi-finished goods 24,064,459 84.79,918
1,32,99,331 1,31,05,700
{Increase)/decrease in inventories of finished goods and wovk in progress (1,93,631)

18,07,997
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MEMCO ENGINEERING VT LTD
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
(Al amaounts in rupees nnless otherwise stated)

Note 20: Employee benefit expense

Particulars Year ended March 31,  Year ended March 31,
2021 2020

Salaries, wages, bonus and commission 9,65,37 434 10,38,44,658

Contribution to provideat tund and other funds 45,27,8¢1 60,74,930

Gratuity expense (refer note 28) 32,23,544 28,29,358

Staff welfare expenses 11,97,218 20,81,192

106,54,86,007 11,48,30,138

Note 21: Other expenses

Particulars Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
2021 2020
Consumable Stores,Spare Parts, Gauges, Oil & Lubricant 3,53,73,617 2,89,73,247
Packing Material 4,48,567 20,48,907
Rent 2,60,600 2,40,000
Power and fuel £,75,98,806 1,99,09,856
Job work expenses 2,52,27,423 2,21,88,503
Freight outward charges 9,17,324 23.50,936
Rates and Taxes - 2,62,140
Insurance Charges 14,32,163 25,190,468
Repairs and maintenance
Plant ang machinery 12,91,876 40,58,129
Building - 69,906
Others 5,46,255 2,52,128
Advertisement and sales promotion - 21,396
Travelling and conveyance 343,818 5,66,088
Telephone and communication expenses 2,86,943 5,42,549
Legal and professional fees 893,915 9,00,203
Payment to auditor (refer details below) 3,25,000 3,25,000
Exchange rate difference (net) - -
Bad debts and advances written off 6,97,532 5,355,620
Miscelieneous expenses 64,22,072 76,48,833
9,20,65,371 9,34,23,909

Payment to Auditors

As nuditor
Audit Fee

"m,\" o \.,\

& N, 6
/ Ne
ix's iy

Ycar ended March 31,
2021

Ycar cicded March 31,
2020

,3.25,000

3,25,000




MEMCO ENGINEERING PYT LTD

Naotes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(Al eononnts in rupees unless otherwise statecd)

Note 22: Finance costs

Particulars Year ended March 31,  Year ended March 31,
2021 2020
Interest on borrowings 51,87,627 68,61,165
Interest on lease liability 9,64,640 2,77,880
Interest on current tax - -
Interest on redeemable preference shares - 37,62,050
Dividerd distribution tax - 5,17,993
Bank charges 7,111,649 6,86,521
68,63,916 1,21,05,618

Note 23: Finance income

Particulars

Year ended March 31,  Year ended March 31,

2021 2020
[nterest income on
Bank deposits 36,562 10,18,635
Others 1,43,044 1,51,086
Dividend income on long term investment - 69,450
1,79,606 12,39,171

Note 24: Depreciation and amortisation expense

Particulars

Yoar endled Mavch 31, Yeur ended March 31,

8 5 B P E EHPBEREEEBEENESESdEEENESEESESEFESERESESR

2021 2020
Depreciation of tangible assets 4,16,97,654 3,68,07,983
Amortisation of intangible assets 5,04,054 1,772,503
4,22,01,707 3,69,85,488

s
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MEMCO ENGINEERING PYT LTD
Notes to the linancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
(Al aenounts in rupees wnless othervise stated)

Note 25: Income Tax

The major components of income tax expense for the year ended 3t March 2021 and year ended 31 March 2020 are;

Year ended March 31,

Year cndled March 31,

2021 2024
Current income tnx:
Current income tax charge 93,19,131 99,22,776
Adjustments in respeet of current incoite tax of previous year - 17,22,679
Deferred tax:
Relating 1o origination and reversal of temporary differences (37,37,859) (28,01,479)
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss 55,481,232 88,43,976

Year ended March 31,

Year ended March 31,

2021 2020
OCI Section :
Net loss/(ain) on remeasurements of defined benefit plans (4,87.463) 6,73,609
Income tax expense churged to OCE (4,87,463) 6,73,609
Reconcilintion of closing balance of Income Tax assct: Year endded March 31,  Year ended March 31,
2021 2020
Opening Batance- Asset /{liability) 11,22,436 2454685
Change through income statement 93,19,131 9922776
Change through others 35,12,357 8590520
Closing Balance (46,84,338) 11,22,435

Recenciliation of closing balance of Deferred tax asset:

Year ended March 31,

Year ended March 31,

2021 2020
Deferred tax liability
Loan processing fees and other fees 4,38,203 6,11,018
Others £0,23,007 2,29.616
Gross deferred tax liability 14,61,210 §,40,634
Deferved tax nssets ,
PPE: impact of difference between tax depreciation and depreciation / 93,37,553 54,111,946
/ amortisation for the financiat reporting
Empiloyee related costs atlowed for tax purposes on payment basis 77,56,470 87,19.036
Expenses allowed for tax purposes on 3 years basis - 4,15,640
Lease Liability 45,135 45,135
VRS 12,78,476 -
Gross deferred tax assets 1,84,17,635 1,45,46,622
Net deferred tax asset (1,69,56,425) {1,37,05,988)
Deferved tax credit for the year
Closing deferred tax asset (net} (1,69,56,425) (1,37,05,988)
Less; opening deferred tax asset (net) {1,37,05,988) (1,02,30,901)
Peferred tax movement for the year (&) (32,50,437) (34,75,087)
Deferred tax credit / {charge) recorded in OCI {refer note 26) (b) (4,87,463) 3,73,609
Deferred tax (credit} / charge recorded in statement of profit and loss {a-+b) (37,37,899) (28,01,479)
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MEMCO ENGINEERING PVT LTD
Naotes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
(Al amounts in rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note 26: Components of Other comprehensive incoine (OCI)

During the year ended 31 March 2021

Retained carnings

Total
Re-measurement gains / (losses) on defined benefit plans 19,36,681 19,36,681
Income tax effect (4,87,463) (4,87,463)
14,49,218 14,49,218
During the year ended 31 Marcch 2020
Retained carnings Total
Re-measurement gains / (Josses) on defined benefit plans (26,76,236) {26,76,236)
Income tax effect 6,73,609 6,73,609
: (20,02,627) (20,02,627)
Duvring the year ended 31 March 2019
Retained carnings Total
Re-measurerment gains / (losses) on defined benefit plans 41,10,217 41,10,217
Income tax effect (11,43 462) {11,43,462)
29,66,755 29,66,7558

Note 27: Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic EPS amoeunts are calculated by dividing the profits for the year attributable 10 equity share holders of the Company by weighted average number of

equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity share holders of the Company by the weighted average tumber of Equity
skares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity

shares into equity shares.

The following reflects the profit and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computation

Profit attributable to Equity sharcholders of the company

Weighted average number of equity shares for ealeulating basic and Diluted EPS

Earnings per share (basic) (Rupees/share)
Earnings per share (diluted)} (Rupecs/share)

Year encled March 31,2021 Year ended March 31, 2020

1,14,40,724

7,20,000

15,89
15.89

1,59,95,442

3,00,000
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MEAMCO EXGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITE}
Noles o the lipancial statements far th kel Macch 31, 2021
£ ettty 1 rapecs wdoss efiora i sthiteds

A

The pring pions et in deternimdng aba e deflocd benefit obligittions B the Company™s plins sre shown below ;
. Year enderl hMarch 3§, 2021 Yeor ended blarch M, 2020
Fasticudirs
Iiscomt rutg 6905 6RO
Iy DT BN 1%,
o ety o1 plan assels NA NA
T CMAING Warking Hives (in yeurs) h 6
20054

wal rute Chased o

pe of mplovees) ARG

A guantitative sensithdiy analysis for significant ascumption is as shown below:

Sratulty
(Eyepensey f dveresae in defingd heneflit obllgation (hmpacty
Particutars " . Year caded March 31, 2027 Year enderl March 31, 2020
Sensitisity level
Rs, Ry,
Discount nute [RERE T (1217315 (F32R333)
1% thetronse 13,3057
Fature salin uigrense 1% inctense [RRER-DAY i i3
145 ducreasy RN R (13214402

The followings are (he expected future henefit paynents for the defined beneht plan s

Gratuity
Yenr ended Merch M, 2021 Year ended March 31, 2020
Partieulary
Re. Bs.
Withiu the next 12 months et oatal repocting periody L66.TH) S40,501
Between 2md 3 years MLILATE 02190
Huyond § years 3ENUL65E 5.79.06,521
Tot! expeeted nenls K205 6,23, 35,221

Welghted average duratton of deflucd plan obligatian thaved vn discounted cash fows)

Year ended Murch 31, 2021

Parlicatars 5
Years

Year cndedt ¥March 31, 2020
Yeury
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MEMCO ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended Mareh 31, 2021
(AN amowts in rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note 29 Conumitments and contingencies
a. Commitments
Hstimated amount of contracts remaining to be exceuted on capital account and material not provided for (net of advancesy. At 31 March 2021, ihe

Cotnpaty had commitments of Rs.NIL (March 31, 2020 : Rs 1,632,968}

b. Contingent kabilitics
Company las no contingent liabilities existed as on reporting date,




MEMCO ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2021
(All amounts in rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note 30: Related party transactions
A Names of the related party and related party relationship:
a) Related party where control exists

i) Helding Company
Precision Camshafts Limited (since October 10, 2017)

b) Related parties under 'Ind AS 24- Related Party Disclosures’, with whom
transactions have taken place during the period

i) Key management personnel (IKMP)
Yatin Subhash Shah, Director (since October 10, 2017)
Suhasini Yatin Shah, Director (since October 10, 2017)
Ravindra Rangnath Joshi, Director(since October 10, 2017)
Karan Yatin Shah, Director(since February 07, 2019)
Abhishek Purushottam Phadke (since February 16,2020)




MEMCO ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the financinl statements Tor the year ended March 31, 2021

(Al amounts in rupees uniess otherwise staied)

B The transactions with related partics during the period/yenr and their outstanding balances are as follows:

St No. [Particulars

Holding Compuny

Key management personnel

Transactivns

31 March 2021

31 Marek 2020

31 March 2021

31 Mavch 2020

Remuneration® (including conmission)
Preterence shares issued during the year
Sale of fixed assct

Interest on preterence shares

L N

Balances outstanding

Remuneration payable

Equity Component of preference shares
Liabitity component of preference shares

ERR I -

Dividend on redeemable preference shares Payable

37,62,050

70,74,002
3,70,68,579
25.20,000

48,15.672

5,30,900

64,08,921

5,28,900

The amounts disclosed in the table are the umounts recognised as an expense during the reperting period refated to key management personael,

* As the linbilitics for gratuity and leave encashment are provided on an actuarial basis
include the same.

for the Company as a whote, the rcmg:]p'rék-t
. N
Lo

N
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MEMCO ENGINEERING PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statenients for the year ended March 31, 2021
(Al cononnis in rupees unless othierwise stated}

C  Disclosure in respect of materinl related party transnction diering the year:

Sr, No, |Particulars Relationship 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

i Remuneration® (including connnission)
Rajendra Shripad Bharkar, Managing Director Key management personnel (KM - -
Vinita Rajenden Dlsarkar, Director Key management personnel (KMP) . -
Suhasini Yatin Shah, Dircetor Key management personncel (KMP) 22,50,000 30,00,000
Karan Yatin Shah, Director Key mnnagement personnel {(KMP) 22,50,600 30,00,000
Shreyas 8. Moknshi, Cepany Sceretary upto 15/02/2020 Key managesment personnet (KMP) - 347,121
Abhishek P. Phadke, Company Seerctary w.e.f 16/02/2020 Key management personnel (KMP) 3,15,.6'."2 61,800

2 Prefereice shares issued during the year
Precisien Camshafts Limited Holding Campany - -

3 Interest on preference shares
Precision Camsliafis Limited Holding Compuny - 37,62,030

Balances outstamding

Sr. No. |Particslars Belationship : 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
1 Remuncration payable ,-
Subasini Yatin Shab, Director Key management personncl (KMP) 2,50,000 2,50,000
Karan Yatin Shah, Dircctor Key management personngt {KMP) 2,50,000 2,50,000
Abhishek P. Phadke, Company Seeretary w.c.f 16/02/2020 Key management personnel (KMP) 30,900 28,900
2 Equity Compenent of preference shures
Precision Canishnfts Eimited Holding Company . 70,74,002
3 Linbility component of preference shares
Precision Camshafis Limited tHolding Company - 3,70,68,579
4 Dividend on redeemable prefereice shaves Pnyable
Pregision Camshafis Limited Hoiding Company - 25,20,000

* As the liabilities for gratuity nud leave encashment are provided on an actuarial basis for the company as a wholg, the remuneeation does not include the same.

Compensation of Key nanngerial pevsonnel of the Company

[__3tMarch2021 [ 31 March 2020 |

Short tern: cosployee benefits 48,15,672

64,08,921

Total compensation paid to key management personnel 48,15,672

64,08,921

The amounts disclosed in the table arc the amounts recognised as an expense dwring the reporting period.

Note 31: Segment information

The Company is engaged in: precision machining industsy. Based an simitarity of activities/products, risk and rewnidstructure, organisation structure and intermal

reporting systems, the Company bas structured its operations fnte a single operating segment. The Company operates majorly in single geographical segment, i.e Irf’d}e\f;\\'
L
-

and having immaterial export transactions, Accordingly, the chisf operating decision maker uscs this sct of financial for decision making,

f.,w""g; m’gg FUNE
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MEMCO ENGINEERING PYT LTD
Notes to the Gnandiak statements for the yoar ended March 31, 2021
(Al amounts i rupees unless ofherwise stated}

Mofe 32; Fair values

Set out below, is a comparison by chass of the carrying ameunts and fair value of the Company's financial instruments, other than those wilh carrying amwunts that are reasonable

approximations of fais values:

Carvying Vatue

Fair value

31 Marel 2021 31 Mapech 2020

3 March 2021

31 March 20249

Financinl assets
Tnvesiments 6,47,80,892 4,15,54,068

6,47,80,892

4,15,54,068

Total 6,47,80,892 4,13,84,068

6,47,80,892

+,15,54,008

The management assessed thas cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables, bank overdrafts and other current liabilisies approximate their earrying amounts largely

due to the short-tlerm malurities of these insteunients,
Note 33: Fair vatue hierarely
The following table provides the Fair value mensurement hicrarchy of the Company s assets and liabilities.

Quantitative disclosures fair value mensurement hierarchy for assets as at 31 March 2021;

Fuir yalue mensurement using

Date of Total Quoted prices in Siguifteant Siguificant
vatuntion aclive mavkets observabie wnobsevvable
(Level 1} inpuats ings
{Level 2) (Level 3}
Assets measured at faiv values
Investments 31-Mar-21 6,17,80,892 6,41,64,987 6,153,908 -
Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarelty for nsseds as at 31 Maeeh 2020
Faie valug iuweasurenient using
Date of Tetnl Quoted prices in Siguificant Significant
valuation atelive markets observable unoliscrvable
(Level 1} inputs inputs
{Level 2) (Eevel 3
Assets measured at faiv vakue:
[nvestmenis 31-Mar-20 4,15,54,008 4,09,38,103 6,153,905 -
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MEMCO ENGINEERING PYT LTD
Motes to fhe flwancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
(AN mownts in pupees unlens othenvise xiated)

Note 34; Capital Management

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, ¢apital includes tssued equity cupital, shuee premium nid alf other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders and
borrawings. 'the primasy objective of the Company's capital management is to maxiniise the shareholder value, ‘The Company nanages ils capital structure and makes adjustments
for cemplaince wilh the requirements of the finpncial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company ntay adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return
capilat o sharcholders or issue new shares.

The Company monitoss capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capizal plus net debs, The Company's policy is to keep the gearing ratio between 55% and
58%. The Compasy includos within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, trade and other payables, fess cash and casl: equivalents, excluding discontinued operations,

31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Rupees Rupees

Borcowings other than non convertible preference shares (note (1) 5,01,13,590 6,58,81,278
Trade payables {note 13) 4,88,55,857 3,10,78917
Other payables (nols 4) 69,07,254 20,91,533
Qther financial liabilitics 2,92,83,258 34471197
Less: cash and cash equivalent (note 8} (7565081} (1,93,14,555)
Net debt 12,75,94,887 11,05,08,369
Totad Equity 21,38,99,653 20,10,09,71¢
21,38,90,653  °  30,10,09,TE¢

Capital amd et debt 34,14,94,540  © 27,86,72,H03
Geaving rafio IT% 4%

In erdes to achieve this overall objective, the Company's capital management, amongst ather things, aims la ensure that it meots financial covenaals atlached to the interest-bearing
loaass and borrewings that define eapital structure requirements. Breaches in mesting the financial covenans wauld penmit the bank 1o immediately call louns and borrowings. There
have been no breaches in the financial ¢ovenants of any interest-bearing loans and borsewing in the current period.

Note 36: Signifi acconnting jud, , esthimates and assumptions

B Inugl

‘the preparntion of the Company’s financial statements requires management to minke judgemants, estimates and assumptions that affect the reporied amounts of revenues,
cxpenses, assets and liabilities, and the ncconpanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabitities, Unceriainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in
onitcomes that require a materiat adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or iiabilities affected in Ruture periods.

Judgensenis

Tudgemenis

In the process of apptying the Company’s accounting policics, management has inade the follawing judgements, which have the most significant effect on tho amounts recognised in
1he consolidated finanicial statenents:

Determining the fease tevm of contracts with revewal and fermination options - {; froup as fessee

The Company determines the Joase torm as the non-cancellable term of the lense, together with any periods covered by mn eption o extend the lease ifit is ¢ bly certain fo be iset, oF any
periods covered by an option to terminate the lease, if it is rensonably cerlain not to bs exercised.

The Company has a tease conteact that include ion and termination eptions. The company applies judgement in gvalualing whether it is reasonably certain whether or net to exercise the
option fo rencw or texminate the lease. That is, it considers all relevant factors that create an economic incentive for it to oxercise either the renswal or termination. Afier the o ement date,
the company reassesses the lease term if there is a significant event or change in circumstances that is within its contrel and affects its ability to exercise or not o exercise lhe option to renew or to
teraninate (e.g., consiruction of significant leasehold i mprovements or significant custantisation to the leased asset).

Exthnutes and avsimptions

The koy assumplions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncerlainty at the reporling date, that have a stgnificant sisk of consing a material adjustment 1o the
canying amounits of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its assumplions and estimates en parameters available when the
financial statemers were prepared. Existiag ci o5 and assumptions about fature developments, however, may change dus to warket changes or circumstances arising that
are beyond the control of the Company. Sucl: changes are reflected in the asgumplions when they occur.

Befined benefir plang (granity bengfits)

The cost of the defined benefit sratutty plan the present value of the gratuity obligation are determined using actuariat vatuations. An acherial valuation invelves making various
assumplions that may differ from actual developments in the fiture. These include the deterimination of the discount rate, fulure salary increases and woztality rates, Dug to the
complexilies invoived in the valuation and its long-tern: nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in thesc assumplions. All assumptions are reviewed at ¢ach
seporting date. The parameter most subject o change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount rate for the plans the ananagement considers the interest rates of
govenment bonds in currencies consistent with the currencics of the post-smployment benefit obligation, The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortalily tables for ihe
specific countries. Those mortality sables tend 1o change only at interval in respanse to demographic changes. Future salary increases and graluily increnses are based on expected
future inflation rates. Further details nbout gratuity obligations are given in note 29,

Fair valne of feil i
When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet caunat be measured based on suoled prices in active markets, their Fair vatug ig
measured using valuation technisues including the DCF model. The inputs 1o these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a

degree of judgement is required in establishing frir values, Judlgaments include considerations of inputs such ps liquidity risk, eredit risk and volatility. Changes in assumplions about
these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial insteuments, See note 33 and 34 for further disclosures.
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MEMCO ENGINEERING PYT LTD
Notes to the financink stalements for the yenr ended March 31, 2021
(AN amomnis i rupees wndess otherwise stated}

Note 37: Financial visk managemend objectives and policies

The Company's gringipal financial lablities, comprise lonos and borsowings; nad trade and other payables. The main purpose of these finoncial iabilitics is to finance the Company’s
opezations. The Company’s principat financial assets include loans, trade and other receivables, investments and cash and cash equivalents (hat derive directly from its operations,

The Company is exposed to maskot risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s senior management oversees the managentent of these risks, All derivative nclivities for risk
manragement purposes are carried out by specialist teams that have the approprinte skills, experience and supervision. 1t is the Company’s policy that ne teading in derivatives for
speculative purposes may be undertaken. The Bonrd of Directors reviews aixl agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below,

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair vatue of future cash flews of a fingicial insteument will fluctuate because of changes in masket prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk:
intrest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such ns equity price risk and conunadity risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk tnchule foans and borrowings.

“The sensitivilty analyses in the following sections relate to the position as at 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019,

“The sensilivily analyses have been prepared on the basis that the amount of net debt, the ratio of fixed to floating inlerest rates of the debt and derivatives.
The analyses exclude the impact of movements in market variables on he carrying values of gratuity and other post retirement ebligations and provisions,
Interest rate risk

Interast zale zisk is the risk fhat the fair value or future ensh fews of n Fnancial instrument will fluciuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company's sxposure to
the sisk of changes in market interest rates relates primacily 1o the Company’s lony-term and shori-tem: debt bhiligattons with flenting interest rates.

Sensitivity .
Yoear Iuerease/ Effect on profit
dleerease in basis hefore tax
joints
Rupees
31-Mar-21 50 2,66,032
(50) (2,00,002)
31-Mar-20 30 3,51,855
(50) {3,51,855)

‘The assumed movement in basis poinis for Lhe interest rate sonsitivily analysis is based on the currently observable market environment, showing a significantly higher
volalility than in prior ycars.

Foreign currency risk
Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluciuate because of changes in foreiyn exchange rates,

The Compaiy’s exposure to the foreign currency risk is minimum; due ta the fact 1hat; the companies does not have material export market ar does not lrave any foreign
curiency borrowings. Accordingly, no sensitivily analysis have been performed by the management,

Commodity risk

"The Company is affected by the price volatility of certain commaodities. His operating activitics require the ongoing manufacture of parts of diesel engine, break parts and parts of
measuring instrumenls psel therefore require & continueus supply majorly of steel bars,

The Company’s exposure to the risk of exchange in key raw material prices are mitignted by tho fact that the price increases/decreases from the vendoss are passed on 10 the
customers bosed on wnd ding with the Also the the prices of major verclars are decided and finalised by and i¢ated 1o the Company. Hence the
fluctuation of prices of key raw materiats do not materially affect the statement of profit and {oss. Accordingly, no sensitivily aralysis have beer performed by lhe management,

‘
Credit visk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrumient or eustomer contract, leading 1o a financial loss, The Company is exposed to credii
risk from its operaling activities {primarily trade receivables) and from its i ing activilies, including deposits with barks and financiad insiétutions and other financial instruments,

Trade receivables

Customer eredit risk is managed subject to the Company's established policy, procedures and contrel relating to eustomer credit risk management. Credit quatity of a customer is
assessed based on an extensive sredit rating scorecard and individual credit limits are defined in accordance with 1his assessnient. Outstanding customer receivables ars regularly
monitored,

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for major clients. Ths maxinum exposure 1o credit risk at the zeparting date is the carrying value
of aach class of financial assets disclosed in note 7. The Company doss not hold coliateral as sceurity. Tite Company evaluates the concentration of risk wilk respect to trade
receivables as low, as is customers are Jocated in several jurisdictions and industries and operate in largely indepenclent markets.
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Financiak inslruments amd cash deposits
Credit risk from balances wilh banks and Financial institutions is managed by the Company s treasury department in accordance with the Company's policy. The investinent of

surplus funds is made in fixed deposits which are appreved by the Direslor.
The Company's maxiniuns exposure to credit risk for the components of the balance shect at 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019 is the carrying amounts as illustrated in note 8.

Liquidity risk
The Company's objective is te maintain 4 balance between continuily of finding and flexibility Hrough the use of bank overdrafts and bank loans.
Approxtmately 18% of the Company's debt will mature in less than one year (31 Marcl: 2019: 33%) based oa the carrying value of

borowinps reflected in the financial statements. The Company assessel the concentration of risk with respect to refinancing its debt and concluded it to be low. The Company has
nceess ta a sufficient variety of sources of funding and cebt maturing within 12 months can be rolled over with existing lenders.

7JThethc bciow summarises the maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilitics based on contraciual undiscounted payments.
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MEMCO ENGINEERING PVT LTD
MNotes 1o the financinl statements for the year ended March 31, 2021
(A coments i rupees unfess atilenvise siated)
Loss than 3

Particulars On Demnd 3 to 12 mouthy L to § years > 5 yemrs Totad
monibs
Year Loded 31 Mavch 2021
Borrowings - 46,24,829 1,44,66,962 127,62,918 - 5,18,54,708
Other finaacial liabilities - 5,46,451 94,56,458 2.45,18,196 - 3,45,21,105
‘Trade payables - 5,18,23,633 - - - 5,18,23,633
- 5,69,94,913 2,39,23,421 5,72,81,k14 - 13,81,99,447
Pariiculars Omn Deatamf Less than 3 3 to 12 months ! to § years > 8 years Totul
mouihs
Year Enfed 3 March 2020
Borsowings . 37,17,694 96,45,008 $,83,76,463 12,10,691 10,29,49,856
Other financial fiabtlilies - 30,744 2,05,21,544 1,06,18,909 - LITLT
Trade payables - 3,10,78,917 - - - 3,10,78,917
- 3,48,27,355 3,01,66,552 $R%.95373 12,10,691 16,51,99,970

Nete 38 : The previous year's flgures have been audited by another firm of chartered accountants. Previous year's flgures have been regrouped/reclassifled wherever considered necessary to
correspond to current year's presentation. The figures are rounded cff to the nearest rupee. B

For and on behnkf of the Board of Directors of
Memco Engineering Private Limited

Mr, Yatin Slmﬁ Mr. iatran Shali  Abhishek Plindke

Directhy  Director Company Secretary
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